NCSAPPE

- NC SUBSTANB,E ABUSE PROFESSIONAL PRACTICE BOARD P.O. Box 10126 - Raleigh, NC 27605 - (919) 832-0975 -

August 14,2014
| Ralph Pettway
4900 Edgerton Dr .
Raleigh, NC 27612 -
Dear Mr. Pettway,

The N. C Substance Abuse Professional Practice Board is in recelpt of a certlﬁed copy of a report mdlcatmg that

you have bcen judged gullty of the crime of robbery with a dangerous weapon a Class C Felony.

- This is to mform you that your credentlal (CSAC Intem) has been revoked pursu&nt to N. C General Statute 90~
' 1 13 44(a)(4) that reads as follows: :

(@) Grounds for dlsc1phna:ry action for an apphcam or credentlaled professmnal include:
..(4)" Conviction of a felony or other public offense involving moral turpitude. Conviction ofa
Class A-E felony shall resultin an immediate suspension of hcensure ceruﬁcatlon or registration for a minimum
“of one year. .

PLEASE NOTE: YOU MAY NOT PRACTICE AS A CERTIFIED SUBSTANCE ABﬁSE PROFESSIONAL
(CSAC) BECAUSE YOU ARE NO LONGER CREDENTIALED AND WITHOUT A CREDENTIAL YOU
' WOULD BE GUILTY OF VTOLATING A CR[M]NAL LAW.

You may contact the Board if you decuie to request a hearing to petltion the reinstatem‘entﬂ of your credential, o

Lfyou have any questlons please contact the Board’s Executive Director, Mr. Barden Culbreth at ,
burée Widrecanc, €011, Or by mail to the Attention: The Ethlcs Commlttee PO Box 10126, Ralelgh NC 27605.
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- Ver trulv vours,

'Ly;m Tnman
Ethics Chairman



